
pace Super Rugby requires and have come off a good win against the Brumbies. 

Although injuries have taken a toll on the Blues, Perofeta has looked a good 
fullback option in the meantime as he learns the 10 role, and Akira Ioane is looking 
every bit the world class number 8 he's threatened to be for the past couple of 
seasons. 

We have 125 tickets up for grabs, first in first served, from 7:00am tomorrow at 
Gate G reception. 
*Limited to two tickets per member of The Hood.

Street Art hits Eden Park 

This week we are hosting American street artist WRDSMTH who has been leaving 
his mark on Eden Park in a series of permanent art installations. 

The globally renowned writer has previously collaborated with Banksy and holds a 
similar somewhat anonymous reputation within the international street art 
community. 

His custom works can be seen both inside and outside of Eden Park, adding a 
sense of community flavour and illustrating that Eden Park is a blank canvas to 
express creativity through not only sport but also, arts, music and entertainment. 

Don't forget Kingsland Flavours on tonight from 5.30 to 8.30, check out info here! 

Tickets for the Blues v Jaguares

The Blues take on the Jaguares this Saturday in a clash which the Blues should 
expect to win. Having said that, the Jaguares are quickly learning to play at the 

From: info@edenpark.co.nz

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 3:47 p.m. 

To: 

Subject: Updates and Winners! 




